Chairman: Cllr Fred Cholmeley Parish Clerk: Mrs E Wilson

Email: email@theeastonestate.co.uk Email: stokerochfordpc@gmail.com

Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Stoke Rochford & Easton Parish Council on Thursday 28th March at 6-00 pm. at The Coffee Room at The Courtyard, Easton Walled Gardens.

There is a brief 'Open Session' where members of the public can air their views on matters pertaining to the parish prior to main agenda. Members of the public may stay for the remainder of the meeting; they may not speak on any matter after the public session is closed.

Signed EEWilson

AGENDA

- 1. Chairman's Welcome Remarks
- 2. **Apologies**
- 3. Disclosure of interest in agenda items
- 4. Approval of minutes of meetings held on
 - **29th August 2023**
 - 4th March 2024
- 5. **Clerks Report**
 - a. Finance
 - **Email addresses**
 - Next meeting plans

Planning

County Matter Application Consultation - PL/0022/24

Development: for the redevelopment and updating of an existing waste water treatment facility and the installation of an anaerobic digestion plant with capacity to produce 5mw of renewable energy Location: former Christian Salvesen ltd site, Burton Lane, Easton. grid reference: 494096 326592

The County Council has received an application, with an accompanying Environmental Statement, for planning permission to carry out this development. A copy of this application can be viewed and commented upon online using the following link or alternatively by replying to e-mail address supplied. Dated 26/3/24 (30 days to respond)

https://lincolnshire.planning-register.co.uk/

7. **Correspondence** - circulated

South Kesteven District Council - Draft Local Plan Consultation circulated (Easy Guide to the Regulation 18 Draft Local Plan)

The Local Plan is a key planning policy document prepared by South Kesteven District Council. It contains the policies for guiding development and change for the district covering housing, employment, community facilities, the environment, design and infrastructure.

The Local Plan also sets out proposed locations for sustainable growth and investment across South Kesteven. The consultation runs for 8 weeks between Thursday 29th February and Thursday 25th April 2024

Full review documents (263 pages) and to comment available here http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/localplanreview

- b. **Grantham Southern Relief Road March 2024 Update**
- South Kesteven Village Services and Facilities Survey 2024 C.

8. **Pre-Approval for April accounts**

Sal/AL Pay Mar/Apr 2024

Chairman: Cllr Fred Cholmeley Parish Clerk: Mrs E Wilson

Email: email@theeastonestate.co.uk Email: stokerochfordpc@gmail.com

Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Stoke Rochford & Easton Parish Council on Thursday 28th March at 6-00 pm. at The Coffee Room at The Courtyard, Easton Walled Gardens.

There is a brief 'Open Session' where members of the public can air their views on matters pertaining to the parish prior to main agenda. Members of the public may stay for the remainder of the meeting; they may not speak on any matter after the public session is closed.

Signed EEWilson

AGENDA

- 1. Chairman's Welcome Remarks
- 2. **Apologies**
- 3. Disclosure of interest in agenda items
- 4. Approval of minutes of meetings held on
 - **29th August 2023**
 - 4th March 2024
- 5. **Clerks Report**
 - a. Finance
 - **Email addresses**
 - Next meeting plans

Planning

County Matter Application Consultation - PL/0022/24

Development: for the redevelopment and updating of an existing waste water treatment facility and the installation of an anaerobic digestion plant with capacity to produce 5mw of renewable energy Location: former Christian Salvesen ltd site, Burton Lane, Easton. grid reference: 494096 326592

The County Council has received an application, with an accompanying Environmental Statement, for planning permission to carry out this development. A copy of this application can be viewed and commented upon online using the following link or alternatively by replying to e-mail address supplied. Dated 26/3/24 (30 days to respond)

https://lincolnshire.planning-register.co.uk/

7. **Correspondence** - circulated

South Kesteven District Council - Draft Local Plan Consultation circulated (Easy Guide to the Regulation 18 Draft Local Plan)

The Local Plan is a key planning policy document prepared by South Kesteven District Council. It contains the policies for guiding development and change for the district covering housing, employment, community facilities, the environment, design and infrastructure.

The Local Plan also sets out proposed locations for sustainable growth and investment across South Kesteven. The consultation runs for 8 weeks between Thursday 29th February and Thursday 25th April 2024

Full review documents (263 pages) and to comment available here http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/localplanreview

- b. **Grantham Southern Relief Road March 2024 Update**
- South Kesteven Village Services and Facilities Survey 2024 C.

8. **Pre-Approval for April accounts**

Sal/AL Pay Mar/Apr 2024

Chairman: Cllr Fred Cholmeley Parish Clerk: Mrs E Wilson

Email: email@theeastonestate.co.uk Email: stokerochfordpc@gmail.com

Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Stoke Rochford & Easton Parish Council on Thursday 28th March at 6-00 pm. at The Coffee Room at The Courtyard, Easton Walled Gardens.

There is a brief 'Open Session' where members of the public can air their views on matters pertaining to the parish prior to main agenda. Members of the public may stay for the remainder of the meeting; they may not speak on any matter after the public session is closed.

Signed EEWilson

AGENDA

- 1. Chairman's Welcome Remarks
- 2. **Apologies**
- 3. Disclosure of interest in agenda items
- 4. Approval of minutes of meetings held on
 - **29th August 2023**
 - 4th March 2024
- 5. **Clerks Report**
 - a. Finance
 - **Email addresses**
 - Next meeting plans

Planning

County Matter Application Consultation - PL/0022/24

Development: for the redevelopment and updating of an existing waste water treatment facility and the installation of an anaerobic digestion plant with capacity to produce 5mw of renewable energy Location: former Christian Salvesen ltd site, Burton Lane, Easton. grid reference: 494096 326592

The County Council has received an application, with an accompanying Environmental Statement, for planning permission to carry out this development. A copy of this application can be viewed and commented upon online using the following link or alternatively by replying to e-mail address supplied. Dated 26/3/24 (30 days to respond)

https://lincolnshire.planning-register.co.uk/

7. **Correspondence** - circulated

South Kesteven District Council - Draft Local Plan Consultation circulated (Easy Guide to the Regulation 18 Draft Local Plan)

The Local Plan is a key planning policy document prepared by South Kesteven District Council. It contains the policies for guiding development and change for the district covering housing, employment, community facilities, the environment, design and infrastructure.

The Local Plan also sets out proposed locations for sustainable growth and investment across South Kesteven. The consultation runs for 8 weeks between Thursday 29th February and Thursday 25th April 2024

Full review documents (263 pages) and to comment available here http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/localplanreview

- b. **Grantham Southern Relief Road March 2024 Update**
- South Kesteven Village Services and Facilities Survey 2024 C.

8. **Pre-Approval for April accounts**

Sal/AL Pay Mar/Apr 2024

Chairman: Cllr Fred Cholmeley Parish Clerk: Mrs E Wilson

Email: email@theeastonestate.co.uk Email: stokerochfordpc@gmail.com

Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Stoke Rochford & Easton Parish Council on Thursday 28th March at 6-00 pm. at The Coffee Room at The Courtyard, Easton Walled Gardens.

There is a brief 'Open Session' where members of the public can air their views on matters pertaining to the parish prior to main agenda. Members of the public may stay for the remainder of the meeting; they may not speak on any matter after the public session is closed.

Signed EEWilson

AGENDA

- 1. Chairman's Welcome Remarks
- 2. **Apologies**
- 3. Disclosure of interest in agenda items
- 4. Approval of minutes of meetings held on
 - **29th August 2023**
 - 4th March 2024
- 5. **Clerks Report**
 - a. Finance
 - **Email addresses**
 - Next meeting plans

Planning

County Matter Application Consultation - PL/0022/24

Development: for the redevelopment and updating of an existing waste water treatment facility and the installation of an anaerobic digestion plant with capacity to produce 5mw of renewable energy Location: former Christian Salvesen ltd site, Burton Lane, Easton. grid reference: 494096 326592

The County Council has received an application, with an accompanying Environmental Statement, for planning permission to carry out this development. A copy of this application can be viewed and commented upon online using the following link or alternatively by replying to e-mail address supplied. Dated 26/3/24 (30 days to respond)

https://lincolnshire.planning-register.co.uk/

7. **Correspondence** - circulated

South Kesteven District Council - Draft Local Plan Consultation circulated (Easy Guide to the Regulation 18 Draft Local Plan)

The Local Plan is a key planning policy document prepared by South Kesteven District Council. It contains the policies for guiding development and change for the district covering housing, employment, community facilities, the environment, design and infrastructure.

The Local Plan also sets out proposed locations for sustainable growth and investment across South Kesteven. The consultation runs for 8 weeks between Thursday 29th February and Thursday 25th April 2024

Full review documents (263 pages) and to comment available here http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/localplanreview

- b. **Grantham Southern Relief Road March 2024 Update**
- South Kesteven Village Services and Facilities Survey 2024 C.

8. **Pre-Approval for April accounts**

Sal/AL Pay Mar/Apr 2024